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Bid Bulletin No.1 dated 04 November 2024 
 

CARGO FORWARDING SERVICES (4TH ADVERTISEMENT) 

ANNEX “A” 
 
 
PROJECT: CARGO FORWARDING SERVICES (4th ADVERTISEMENT) 
 
 
QUERIES/CLARIFICATIONS RAISED DURING THE PRE-BID CONFERENCE: 
 

 Query/Clarifications TWG/BAC Reply 

1 Do we have to pay for another 
Bid Docs fee if we already 
purchased before?  
 

No need to pay for Bid docs fee if you already 
purchased in the previous bidding process 

2 For the List of ongoing of 
projects, do we need to attach a 
supporting document? 
 

Only list of Ongoing Project is needed.  
 

3 Is the valuation fee also 
included in the bid offer or it will 
be billed on top of the freight 
charges? 
 

Valuation fee is included in the bid offer. 

4 Will you consider a 
subcontractor? We do have a 
third-party logistic provider, but 
we are still responsible and 
have obligation for the whole 
service process. 
 

No, subcontracting is not allowed.  

5 Even the packing and crating of 
the items is inclusive in the bid 
offer? 
 

The packing and crating will be shouldered by 
the service provider. 

6 Regarding the Single Largest 
Completed Contract (SLCC), 
are we basing the 50% from the 
total ABC or from the yearly 
breakdown? 
 
Will you consider 25% as an 
SLCC? 

The fifty percent (50%) will be based on the 
total ABC which is ₱47,481,816.37. 
 
 
 
 
We only allow 50% of the ABC. 

7 Regarding the PHILGEPS 
Certificate, can we attach upon 
the Submission of Bids, 
PHILGEPS Certificate only then 
to follow if ever the other 
documentation needed during 
the post-qualification process? 
 

Yes, upon Submission of Bids, only 
PHILGEPS Certificate is required. Additional 
documents shall be required for submission if 
you are declared as the lowest calculated 
bidder. 
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8 Is it considered as an SLCC if 
the project was extended? 
Technically, the contract was 
already finished but the 
procuring entity requested an 
extension. 
 

Yes, as long as you have secured a Certificate 
of Final Acceptance. 

9 Will SSS provide the service 
provider with the schedule and 
list of the items to be delivered?  
 
Also, the suppliers may be given 
a number of days’ notice since 
they are in charge of the packing 
and crating of items to be 
delivered.  
 
Is this going to be daily a 
requirement? Pertaining to the 
two (2) required personnel.  
 
Will you be needing supporting 
document to be attached for the 
two assigned personnel 
regarding the updated 
contribution of government 
contribution? 
 

Yes, SSS will provide the schedule and list of 
the items to be delivered.  
 
 
Yes, SSS will notify the service provider. 
 
 
 
 
 
It is also required that the service provider 
designate at least two (2) personnel in the 
SSS.  
 
It is stipulated in the Bid Documents that the 
personnel assigned must be updated in the 
government contribution but there is no need 
to attach any supporting documents or proof 
regarding that. 

10 Will you be providing the service 
provider the consolidated list of 
the personnel responsible 
together with their contact 
details in receiving the item for 
each location? 
 

Yes.  

11 The service provider and 
supplier in the Bid Documents is 
referring to the winning bidder? 
 

Yes. 

12 Regarding the SLCC, it is stated 
to be completed in the last ten 
(10) years prior to the 
Submission of the Bids, only 
one (1) contract will be the basis 
to comply for the fifty percent 
(50%)?  
 
Will you consider two contracts 
from the same client as SLCC? 
 

Yes.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
We only accept one contract for the SLCC. 
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13 Regarding the SLCC it is 
indicated that the project should 
be without a Non-Disclosure 
Agreement. What if we have a 
Certificate of Completion 
provided on the project but it is 
only considered as non-
disclosure because our partner 
is International. Will you 
consider that? 
 

We cannot accept that specific project as we 
might receive no confirmation/ validation from 
your partner during the post-qualification 
process. 

14 For clarification, the SLCC you 
mentioned in the presentation 
have been completed for the 
last five (5) years but in the Bid 
Documents it is stated for the 
last ten (10) years. 
 

The one stated in the Bid Documents will 
prevail, which is 10 years. 

 
 
 
 

 


